

Action Log

Branch Committee – March 2012

| ID | Action | Lead | Due Date | Status |
|-----|--|---------------|------------------|-----------|
| A1 | Raise cheques for affiliations and donations including donation to Kenny Bell Memorial minibus and donation for Health and Wellbeing | P Gilroy | Feb 2012 | Completed |
| A2 | Report on Branch Structure | Working Group | May 2012 | Ongoing |
| A3 | Final draft Branch Rules and Standing Orders to be circulated before March Branch Committee | P Gilroy | March 2012 | Attached |
| A4 | Follow up on training on schools system | W Aitman | March 2012 | ??? |
| A5 | Follow up on disproportionate impact on BME and part time workers in Chief Execs | P Gilroy | March 2012 | ??? |
| A6 | Final equalities comments to Angela Hamilton | A Hamilton | 10 February 2012 | Complete |
| A7 | Submit regional nominations | Admin | 17 February | Complete |
| A8 | Kenny Bell Memorial nominations on next agenda | P Gilroy | March 2012 | Complete |
| A9 | Circulate information on National and Local Government Conferences | Admin | February | Complete |
| A10 | Expressions of interest for National and Local Government Conferences to Branch | All | 24 February | Complete |
| A11 | Expressions of interest for Tolpuddle Martyrs to Branch | All | ???? | |
| A12 | Information on Swags and tails to all members | E Lipscombe | February | Complete |

Ongoing actions from previous meetings

| Month | Action | Lead | Due Date | Status |
|--------|---|--------------|----------|-------------------------------------|
| Nov 11 | Reinforce to members Unison have not accepted Part Year working proposals | All Officers | | Ongoing |
| Nov 11 | Hold event when Budget Details Released | P Gilroy | | Ongoing |
| Nov 11 | Report on Colombia visit | C McArdle | Dec 2011 | Update March Branch Committee / AGM |